

1993 Senate Bill 831

Date of enactment: **May 27, 1994**
Date of publication*: **June 10, 1994**

1993 WISCONSIN ACT 491

AN ACT relating to repealing, consolidating, renumbering, amending and revising various provisions of the statutes for the purpose of correcting errors, supplying omissions, clarifying language, correcting and clarifying references, eliminating unnecessary and obsolete provisions, reconciling conflicts and repelling unintended repeals (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The amendment of 13.94 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 107 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 2. 14.90 (2) and (3) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 358, are amended by replacing "s. 20.505 (1) (be)" with "s. 20.505 (3) (be)".

NOTE: Section 20.505 (1) (be) is renumbered by this bill.

SECTION 3. 15.02 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 184 and 215, is amended by replacing "a 3-member commission or a board" with "a commission or a board".

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 184 replaced "man" with "member" to render the provision gender neutral. Act 215 deleted the reference to "man", rendering the change by Act 184 unnecessary.

SECTION 4. 15.105 (23) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is renumbered 15.105 (24).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 349 also created s. 15.105 (23).

SECTION 5. The amendments of 15.405 (2) (title) and (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 6. 15.405 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 463 and 465, is amended by replacing "10 public members" with "12 public members".

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Acts 463 and 465 each added a section to the examining board and, as required by s. 15.405 (2) (a), increased the number of public members by 2. Because there are now 6 sections, each requiring 2 public members, the number is increased to 12.

SECTION 7. 15.405 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 463 and 465, is amended to read:

15.405 (2) (b) All matters pertaining to passing upon the qualifications of applicants for and the granting or revocation of registration, and all other matters of interest to either the ~~landscape architectural~~, architect, landscape architect, geologist, engineer, designer or land surveyor section shall be acted upon solely by the interested section.

NOTE: Replaces word form for sentence agreement.

SECTION 8. 16.21 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is renumbered 16.22.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 349 also created s. 16.21.

SECTION 9. 16.366 (2) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, is amended by replacing "254.692" with "254.69 (2)".

NOTE: Inserts correct reference. There is no s. 254.692.

SECTION 10. 16.83 (2) (e) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 477, is amended by replacing "20.505 (4) (q)" with "20.505 (4) (r)".

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference in accordance with renumbering by this bill.

SECTION 11. The renumbering and amendment of 16.996 (9) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 301. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 12. The amendment of 19.32 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 215 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 13. The amendment of 19.82 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 215 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 14. 20.255 (1) (hg) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 454, is amended by replacing “118.19 (9)” with “118.19 (10)”.

NOTE: Section 118.19 (9), as created by 1993 Wis. Act 454, is renumbered by this bill to be s. 118.19 (10).

SECTION 15. The amendment of 20.292 (1) (d) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 16. 20.433 (1) (k) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 437 and 444, is amended to read: 20.433 (1) (k) *Interagency programs.* All moneys received from other state agencies for to carry out the purposes for which received.

NOTE: Deletes surplusage resulting from the merger of the treatments of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 437 and 444.

SECTION 17. The amendment of 20.435 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 469. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 18. 20.435 (1) (de) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “s. 140.87” with “s. 250.10”.

NOTE: Section 140.87 was renumbered s. 250.10 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 19. 20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 402, and 1993 Wisconsin Acts 27, 183 and 450, is amended to read:

20.435 (1) (gm) *Licensing, review and certifying activities.* The amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified in ss. 50.135, 50.49 (2) (b), 146.50 (8), 250.05 (6), 252.22 (7), ~~254.15 (8) and (9)~~, 254.176, 254.178, 254.20 (5) and (8), 254.31 to 254.39, 254.47, ~~254.48~~, 254.61 to 254.89 and 255.08 (2), subch. IV of ch. 50 and ch. 150. All moneys received under ss. 50.135, 50.49 (2) (b), 50.93 (1) (c), 146.50 (8) (d), 150.13, 250.05 (6), 252.22 (7), 254.176, 254.178, 254.20 (5) and (8), ~~254.28 (4)~~, 254.31 to 254.39, 254.47, ~~254.48 (3)~~, 254.61 to 254.89 and 255.08 (2) (b), less the amounts appropriated under s. 20.488 (1) (g), shall be credited to this appropriation.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 27 renumbered ss. 151.09 and 151.12 to be ss. 254.15 and 254.28. 1993 Wis. Act 183 changed the cross-references to these sections accordingly. 1993 Wis. Act 450 deleted the references to ss. 151.09 (8) and

(9) and 151.12 (4), rendering the references to ss. 254.15 and 254.28, inserted by Act 183, superfluous.

Section 254.48 does not exist. Section 140.051 was renumbered to be s. 146.26 by 1993 Wis. Act 16 and to be s. 254.48 by 1993 Wis. Act 27. The renumbering by Act 27 was voided by 1993 Wis. Act 183, section 11.

SECTION 20. 20.435 (3) (at) of the statutes is amended by replacing “under s. 48.535.” with “under s. 48.535, 1991 stats.”.

NOTE: Section 48.535 was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 98.

SECTION 21. 20.435 (3) (ej) of the statutes is amended by replacing “s. 46.264” with “s. 46.264, 1991 stats”.

NOTE: Section 46.264 by its terms has no effect after June 30, 1993, and is repealed by this bill.

SECTION 22. 20.435 (4) (de) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “s. 49.50 (7w) (e).” with “s. 49.50 (7w) (e), 1991 stats.”.

NOTE: Section 49.50 (7w) (e) was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 16.

SECTION 23. The amendment of 20.445 (1) (j) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 126 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 243. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 24. 20.488 (1) (g) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “s. 140.86 (2)” with “s. 50.135 (2)”.

NOTE: Section 140.86 was renumbered s. 50.135 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 25. 20.505 (1) (be) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 358, is renumbered 20.505 (3) (be).

NOTE: Renumbers for better placement in the section.

SECTION 26. 20.505 (4) (j) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is amended by replacing “16.21” with “16.22”.

NOTE: Amends cross-reference in conformity with the renumbering of s. 16.21, as created by 1993 Wis. Act 437, by this bill.

SECTION 27. 20.505 (4) (o) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is amended by replacing “16.21” with “16.22”.

NOTE: Amends cross-reference in conformity with the renumbering of s. 16.21, as created by 1993 Wis. Act 437, by this bill.

SECTION 28. 20.505 (4) (p) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is amended by replacing “16.21” with “16.22”.

NOTE: Amends cross-reference in conformity with the renumbering of s. 16.21, as created by 1993 Wis. Act 437, by this bill.

SECTION 29. 20.505 (4) (q) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 477, is renumbered 20.505 (4) (r).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 16 also created s. 20.505 (4) (q).

SECTION 30. The amendment of 20.505 (5) (q) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 414. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

1993 Senate Bill 831

SECTION 31. 20.575 (1) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 35, is amended by replacing “(y), 181.653 (4), 181.68 (1) (gm)” with “(y), 181.68 (1) (gm)”.

NOTE: Section 181.653 was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 35.

SECTION 32. 20.575 (1) (g) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 452, is amended, effective January 1, 1996, by replacing “(y), 181.653 (4), 181.68 (1) (gm)” with “(y), 181.68 (1) (gm)”.

NOTE: Section 181.653 was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 35.

SECTION 33. 20.680 (2) (kc) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “sub. (1) (a) or (b)” with “sub. (1) (a)”.

NOTE: A provision creating s. 20.680 (1) (b) was contained in the original draft of 1993 Wis. Act 16 but was not included in Act 16 as it was adopted. The cross-reference in this provision was not corrected to reflect the change.

SECTION 34. The amendments of 23.50 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 243 and 344 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 349. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 35. The amendment of 23.65 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 243 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 344. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 36. The amendment of 24.67 (1) (e) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 37. 25.40 (1) (a) 10. of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is renumbered 25.40 (1) (a) 11.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 415 also created s. 25.40 (1) (a) (10).

SECTION 38. The amendment of 29.092 (3m) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 182 is void.

NOTE: The language resulting from the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 182 and 217 is internally inconsistent. In this case the last passed act is given effect. Both acts have the substantive effect of permitting the charging of higher fees one day per year. Act 217, however, deleted existing language allowing the waiver of fees under s. 29.032 (3) which Act 182 retained.

SECTION 39. The amendment of 29.155 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 182, section 2, is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 217, section 6m. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 40. 30.12 (3) (a) 7. of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 236, is renumbered 30.12 (3) (a) 8.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 132 also created s. 30.12 (3) (a) 7.

SECTION 41. The amendment of 32.05 (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 453. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 42. The amendments of 32.05 (1) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 246 and 263 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 453. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 43. Chapter 38 (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

CHAPTER 38**TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM**

NOTE: Conforms title to changes made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 44. 38.04 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.04 (title) Technical college system board; powers and duties.

NOTE: Conforms title to changes made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 45. 38.04 (22) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.04 (22) (title) TECHNICAL COLLEGE STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS.

NOTE: Conforms title to changes made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 46. The amendment of 38.20 (2) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 47. 38.24 (3) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by replacing “sub. (1)” with “sub. (1m)”.

NOTE: A draft of 1991 Wis. Act 39 created s. 38.24 (3) (c). A 2nd draft of that act renumbered s. 38.24 (1) to be s. 38.24 (1m). The 2 drafts were not conformed to each other.

SECTION 48. The amendment of 39.145 (1) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 49. The amendment of 40.02 (28) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 383. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 50. 40.02 (36) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 263 and 383, is amended to read:

40.02 (36) “Governing body” means the legislature or the head of each state agency with respect to employees of that agency for the state, the common council in cities, the village board in villages, the town board in towns, the county board in counties, the school board in school districts, or the board, commission or other governing body having the final authority for any other unit of government, for any agency or instrumentality of 2 or more units of government or, for any federated public library system established under s. 43.19 whose territory lies within a single county with a population of 500,000 or more or for a local exposition district created under subch. II of ch. 229.

NOTE: Replaces “or” with comma to improve readability.

SECTION 51. The amendment of 42.05 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 215. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 52. 46.16 (2s) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 450, is amended by replacing “day care center licensed under s. 48.65 or provisionally licensed under s. 48.69” with “day care center that holds a license under s. 48.65 or a probationary license under s. 48.69”.

NOTE: Amends language consistent with the changes in language relating to day care licensing made throughout the statutes by 1993 Wis. Act 375.

SECTION 53. 46.23 (4) (c) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 83, is amended by replacing “appointed under par. (a) 1.” with “appointed under par. (b) 1.”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference. 1985 Wis. Act 176 inserted this cross-reference and also renumbered then existing par. (a) 1. to be par. (b) 1. Paragraph (b), as renumbered by 1985 Wis. Act 176, deals with appointments while par. (a) deals with composition.

SECTION 54. 46.264 of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: By its terms, this provision has no effect after June 30, 1993.

SECTION 55. 46.95 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 227 and 319, is amended to read:

46.95 (1) (a) “Domestic abuse” means physical abuse, including a violation of s. 940.225 (1), (2) or (3), or any threat of physical abuse between adult family or adult household members, by a minor family or minor household member against an adult family or adult household member, ~~948.025~~, by an adult against his or her adult former spouse or by an adult against an adult with whom the person has a child in common.

NOTE: Deletes a cross-reference inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 227 which was rendered surplusage by the treatment by Act 319.

SECTION 56. 46.98 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “subs. (2m), (3m) and (4g)” with “subs. (2m) and (4g)”.

NOTE: There is no sub. (3m).

SECTION 57. The amendment of 46.98 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 58. The amendment of 48.02 (17) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 375 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 59. The amendment of 48.185 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 98 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 318. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 60. The amendment of 48.208 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 61. 48.22 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377, is amended by replacing “shelter facility” with “shelter care facility”.

NOTE: Section 48.22 deals specifically with “shelter care facilities”, which is defined in s. 48.02 (17). There are no other occurrences of “shelter facility” in s. 48.22.

SECTION 62. 48.23 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

48.23 (1) (a) Any child alleged to be delinquent under s. 48.12 or held in a secure detention facility shall be represented by counsel at all stages of the proceedings, but a child 15 years of age or older may waive counsel if the court is satisfied that the waiver is knowingly and voluntarily made and the court accepts the waiver. If the waiver is accepted, the court may not place the child of ~~health and social services~~ in a secured correctional facility, transfer legal custody of the child to the department of corrections for participation in the youthful offender program or transfer jurisdiction over the child to adult court.

NOTE: Deletes language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 377 rendered surplusage by the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Act 385.

SECTION 63. 48.296 (1) (a) to (d) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 32, are amended to read:

48.296 (1) (a) “Health care professional” has the meaning given in s. ~~146.025~~ 252.15 (1) (am).

(b) “HIV” has the meaning given in s. ~~146.025 (1) (b) 252.01 (1)~~.

(c) “Sexually transmitted disease” has the meaning given in s. ~~143.07~~ 252.11 (1).

(d) “Significantly exposed” has the meaning given in s. ~~146.025~~ 252.15 (1) (em).

NOTE: Section 146.025 was renumbered s. 252.15 by 1993 Wis. Act 27. Section 146.025 (1) (b) was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 27, and the definition of HIV now appears at s. 252.01 (1). Section 143.07 was renumbered s. 252.11 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 64. 48.296 (4) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 32, is amended by replacing “146.025” with “252.15”.

NOTE: Section 146.025 was renumbered s. 252.15 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 65. 48.34 (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 98 and 385, is amended, effective July 1, 1995, to read:

48.34 Disposition of child adjudged delinquent. (intro.) If the judge adjudges a child delinquent, he or she shall enter an order deciding one or more of the dispositions of the case as provided in this section under a care and treatment plan. Subsections (4m) and (8) are exclusive dispositions, except that either disposition may be combined with the disposition under sub. (4p), (5), (7m) or (15), ~~a-a~~ and a disposition under sub. (4m) must be combined with a disposition under sub. (4n). The dispositions under this section are:

1993 Senate Bill 831

- 5 -

NOTE: Deletes language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 385 rendered surplusage by the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Act 98.

SECTION 66. 48.345 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

48.345 (1) (a) Place the child in a secured correctional facility of ~~health and social services~~ or transfer the custody of the child to the department of corrections.

NOTE: Reinserts text deleted by 1993 Wis. Act 385 and deletes text inserted by Act 377 for the purpose of giving effect to the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 377 and 385.

SECTION 67. 48.346 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 32 and 227, is amended by replacing "143.07" with "252.11" and by replacing "146.025 (1) (b)" with "252.01 (1)".

NOTE: Section 143.07 was renumbered s. 252.11 and s. 146.025 (1) (b) was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 27. HIV, which was defined at s. 146.025 (1) (b), is now defined at s. 252.01 (1).

SECTION 68. 48.355 (4) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377, 385 and 446, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

48.355 (4) (a) Except as provided under par. (b) or s. 48.368, all orders under this section shall terminate at the end of one year unless the judge specifies a shorter period of time. Except if s. 48.368 applies, extensions or revisions shall terminate at the end of one year unless the judge specifies a shorter period of time. No extension under s. 48.365 of an original dispositional order may be granted for a child ~~who is under the supervision of whose legal custody has been transferred to~~ the department of corrections under s. 48.34 (4g) or ~~to~~ who is under the supervision of the department of health and social services under s. 48.34 (4m) or (4n) or under the supervision of a county department under s. 48.34 (4n) if the child is 18 years of age or older when the original dispositional order terminates. Any order made before the child reaches the age of majority shall be effective for a time up to one year after its entry unless the judge specifies a shorter period of time.

NOTE: Reinserts text deleted by 1993 Wis. Act 385 and rearranges text inserted by Act 385 for the purpose of giving effect to the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 377 and 385.

SECTION 69. The amendment of 48.357 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 70. 48.38 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

48.38 (3) (a) If the child is alleged to be delinquent and is being held in a secure detention facility, juvenile portion of a county jail or shelter care facility, and the agency intends to recommend that the child be of ~~health~~

~~and social services~~ placed in a secured correctional facility or the department of corrections intends to recommend that custody of the child be transferred to the department of corrections for participation in the youthful offender program, the agency is not required to submit the permanency plan unless the court does not accept the recommendation of the agency or the department of corrections. If the court places the child in any facility outside of the child's home other than a secured correctional facility, the agency shall file the permanency plan with the court within 60 days after the date of disposition.

NOTE: Deletes language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 377 rendered surplusage by the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Act 385.

SECTION 71. The amendment of 48.38 (5) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 72. The amendment of 48.38 (5) (e) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 73. The treatments of 48.396 (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 98 and 195 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 228. All treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 74. 48.396 (7) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 195 and 334, is amended to read:

48.396 (7) (a) ~~(a)~~ If a child is adjudged delinquent, within 5 days after the date on which the dispositional order is entered, the court clerk shall notify the child's parent that the court clerk will notify the school board of the school district in which the child is enrolled of the fact that the child has been adjudicated delinquent unless the child's parent requests, in writing, within 5 days after the date of notification of the child's parent, that the information not be provided. Notwithstanding sub. (2) ~~(a)~~ and subject to par. (b), if the court clerk does not receive a request from the child's parent within 5 days after the date of notification of the child's parent that the information not be provided, the court clerk shall notify the school board of the school district in which the child is enrolled of the fact that the child has been adjudicated delinquent. Notwithstanding sub. (2) ~~(a)~~, if school attendance is a condition of a dispositional order under s. 48.355 (2) (b) 7., within 5 days after the date on which the dispositional order is entered, the court clerk shall notify the school board of the school district in which the child is enrolled of the fact that the child's school attendance is a condition of a dispositional order.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 195 renumbered s. 48.396 (2) to be s. 48.396 (2) (a) and amended the cross-reference to sub. (2) in sub. (7) accordingly. This section deletes "(a)" inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 195, which was rendered surplusage by the treatment of this provision by 1993 Wis. Act 334 and amends the cross-references inserted by Act 334 in accordance with the renumbering by Act 195.

SECTION 75. The amendment of 48.48 (4) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 76. The amendment of 48.48 (9) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 375 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 77. 48.49 (title), (1) and (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, are amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

48.49 (title) Notification by court of transfer to department of corrections or of placement with department of health and social services; information for those departments. (1) When the court places a child in a secured correctional facility under the supervision of the department of health and social services or transfers legal custody of a child to the department of corrections, the court shall immediately notify the department to which the child's legal custody is transferred or under whose supervision the child is placed of that action. The court shall, in accordance with procedures established by the department to which the child's legal custody is transferred or under whose supervision the child is placed, provide transportation for the child to a receiving center designated by that department or deliver the child to personnel of that department.

(2) When the court places a child in a secured correctional facility under the supervision of the department of health and social services or transfers legal custody of a child to the department of corrections, the court and all other public agencies shall also immediately transfer to the department to which the child's legal custody is transferred or under whose supervision the child is placed a copy of the report submitted to the court under s. 48.33 and all other pertinent data in their possession and shall immediately notify the child's last school district in writing of its obligation under s. 118.125 (4).

NOTE: Amends title to give effect to the treatments of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 377 and 385. Reinserts references to the department of health and social services and transfers of legal custody deleted by 1993 Wis. Act 385 and inserts the phrase "or under whose supervision the child is placed", consistent with Act 385, section 12, for the purpose of giving effect to the treatment of this provision by Acts 377 and 385.

SECTION 78. 48.50 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 385 and 446, is amended to read:

48.50 (1) The department shall examine every child who ~~are~~ is placed under its supervision under s. 48.34 (4m) or (4n) or whose legal custody is transferred to it by the court to determine the type of placement best suited to the child and, in the case of a child who has violated a state law, to the protection of the public. This examination shall include an investigation of the personal and family history of the child and his or her environment, any physical or mental examinations considered neces-

sary to determine the type of placement that is necessary for the child and the evaluation under s. 48.533 (1) or (2) to determine whether the child is eligible for corrective sanctions supervision. A child who is examined under this subsection shall be screened to determine whether the child is in need of special treatment or care because of alcohol or other drug abuse, mental illness or severe emotional disturbance.

NOTE: Amends provision to correct grammar after the merger of the treatments by 1993 Wis. Acts 385 and 446.

SECTION 79. The amendment of 48.51 (1) (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 80. The amendment of 48.51 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377 was not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 81. The amendment of 48.57 (1) (i) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 82. The amendment of 48.59 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 83. The amendment of 48.62 (title) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 84. 48.62 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395, section 39, 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, section 67, and 1993 Wisconsin Act 446, section 134m, is renumbered 48.62 (4).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 437 renumbered s. 49.19 (12) to be s. 48.62 (3). 1993 Wis. Act 395 also created s. 48.62 (3).

SECTION 85. The amendment of 48.64 (4) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 86. The treatments of 48.66 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 375 and 377 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. All treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 87. The amendment of 48.68 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 375 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 395. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 88. 48.737 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 450, is amended by replacing "day care center licensed under s. 48.65 or provisionally licensed under s. 48.69" with "day care center that holds a license under s. 48.65 or a probationary license under s. 48.69".

1993 Senate Bill 831

NOTE: Amends language consistent with the changes in language relating to day care licensing made throughout the statutes by 1993 Wis. Act 375.

SECTION 89. The amendments of 48.78 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 218 and 227 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 90. The amendment of 48.981 (7) (a) 4. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 272 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 91. 48.982 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 437 and 444, is amended by replacing “(k), and (ma) and (q)” with “(k), (ma) and (q)”.

NOTE: Deletes language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 437 rendered surplusage by 1993 Wis. Act 444.

SECTION 92. 49.193 (8) (bm) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “(6g) (a)” with “(6g)”.

NOTE: Section 49.50 (6g) was renumbered to be s. 49.50 (6g) (a) by 1993 Senate Bill 44. This renumbering was removed from 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 by the governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 93. 49.27 (10) (c) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, is amended by replacing “146.185” with “253.06”.

NOTE: Section 146.185 was renumbered s. 253.06 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 94. 49.46 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, is amended by replacing “pars. (co), (cs)” with “pars. (co) and (cs)”.

NOTE: Replaces comma to correct grammar after governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 95. 49.46 (1) (cg) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, is amended by replacing “pars. (cs)” with “par. (cs)”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling after governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 96. 49.46 (1) (co) 1 of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, is amended by replacing “pars. (cs)” with “par. (cs)”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling after governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 97. 49.46 (1) (cr) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, is amended by replacing “pars. (cs)” with “par. (cs)”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling after partial veto by governor.

SECTION 98. 49.46 (1) (cs) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, is amended by replacing “(co), (cr)” with “(co) or (cr)”.

NOTE: Replaces comma to correct grammar after partial veto by governor.

SECTION 99. 49.48 (3) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended by replacing “13951 (b)” with “1395L (b)”.

NOTE: Corrects transcription error. The deductible amount for supplementary medical insurance benefits for aged and disabled persons is the subject matter of 42 USC 1395L (b). There is no 42 USC 13951 (b).

SECTION 100. The amendment of 49.496 (2) (d) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 301 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 101. 49.50 (6k) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing “(6g) (a)” with “(6g)”.

NOTE: Section 49.50 (6g) was renumbered to be s. 49.50 (6g) (a) by 1993 Senate Bill 44. This renumbering was removed from 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 by the governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 102. 49.52 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 16 and 446, is amended by replacing “(8), (9), (11) and (12)” with “(8), (9) and (12)”.

NOTE: The original draft of 1993 Wis. Act 16 contained s. 46.40 (11) but this provision was deleted from Act 16 as adopted. The cross-reference in this provision was not corrected to reflect the change.

SECTION 103. The renumbering and amendment of 50.01 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 327, section 3, is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446, section 142. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 104. 50.03 (4) (a) 1. a. of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 27 and 375, is amended to read:

50.03 (4) (a) 1. a. Except as provided in sub. (4m) (a), the department shall issue a license for a nursing home if it finds the applicant to be fit and qualified and if it finds that the nursing home meets the requirements established by this subchapter ~~50.037~~. The department, or its designee, shall make such inspections and investigations as are necessary to determine the conditions existing in each case and shall file written reports. The department shall promulgate rules defining “fit and qualified” for the purposes of this subd. 1. a.

NOTE: Deletes cross-reference inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 27 which was rendered surplusage by 1993 Wis. Act 375.

SECTION 105. The amendment of 59.97 (15) (bm) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 327 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 106. 60.61 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

60.61 (5) (a) An ordinance adopted under this section may not prohibit the continued use of any building or ~~premise premises~~ for any trade or industry for which the building or ~~premise premises~~ is used when the ordinance takes effect. An ordinance adopted under this section may prohibit the alteration of, or addition to, any existing building or structure used to carry on an otherwise prohibited trade or industry within the district. If a use that does not conform to an ordinance adopted under this section is discontinued for a period of 12 months, any future use of the land, building or ~~premise premises~~ shall conform to the ordinance.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 107. The amendment of 60.63 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 327 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 108. 61.75 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing ““village president”” with “village president”.

NOTE: Deletes quotes for consistency with sub. (1) as affected by 1993 Wis. Act 184.

SECTION 109. The amendment of 62.23 (7) (i) 2m of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 327 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 446. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 110. The amendment of 65.05 (7) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 381. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 111. The amendment of 66.021 (15) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 247 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 329. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 112. The treatment of 66.05 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213, sections 61 to 74, is void.

NOTE: The treatment of this section by 1993 Wis. Acts 246, 267 and 382 is given effect.

SECTION 113. 66.12 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 167 and 246, is amended to read:

66.12 (3) (b) All forfeitures and penalties recovered for the violation of any ordinance or bylaw of any city, village or town or public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district shall be paid into the city, village or town or public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district treasury for the use of the city, village or town or public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, except as otherwise provided in par. (c), sub. (1) (b) and s. 165.87. The judge shall report and pay into the treasury, quarterly, or at more frequent intervals if so required, all moneys collected belonging to the city, village or town or public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, which report shall be certified and filed in the office of the treasurer; and the judge shall be entitled to duplicate receipts for such moneys, one of which he or she shall file with the city, village or town clerk.

NOTE: Improves readability after merger of the treatments of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 167 and 246.

SECTION 114. The amendment of 66.184 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 450. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 115. 66.29 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399, is amended by replacing “quasi public” with “quasi-public”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 116. The amendment of 66.296 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 117. 66.75 (1e) (intro.), (b), (c), (d) and (f) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263, are repealed.

NOTE: These provisions are rendered surplusage by the creation, by 1993 Wis. Act 467, of identical provisions in s. 66.75 (1).

SECTION 118. 66.75 (1e) (a) and (e) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263, are renumbered 66.75 (1) (am) and (dm).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Acts 263 and 467 created separate subsections for definitions. In this bill, all definitions are combined under s. 66.75 (1).

SECTION 119. 66.75 (1m) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 263 and 467, is amended to read:

66.75 (1m) (a) The governing body of a municipality may enact an ordinance, and a district under par. (b) (e), may adopt a resolution, imposing a tax on the privilege of furnishing, at retail, except sales for resale, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and other persons furnishing accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective of whether membership is required for use of the accommodations. Any tax imposed under this paragraph is not subject to the selective sales tax imposed by s. 77.52 (2) (a) 1. and may not be imposed on sales to the federal government and persons listed under s. 77.54 (9a). Any tax imposed under this paragraph by a municipality shall be paid to the municipality and may be forwarded to a commission if one is created under par. (c), as provided in par. (d). Except as provided in par. (am), any tax imposed under this paragraph by a municipality may not exceed 8%. Except as provided in par. (am), if a tax greater than 8% under this paragraph is in effect on May 13, 1994, the municipality imposing the tax shall reduce the tax to 8%, effective on June 1, 1994.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 263 amended this provision to allow certain local exposition districts to impose a room tax. 1993 Wis. Act 467 amended this provision to change the law authorizing municipalities to impose a room tax and impose a cap on the room tax. This amendment clarifies that the changes under Act 467 apply to municipalities.

SECTION 120. 66.75 (1m) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263, is renumbered 66.75 (1m) (e).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 467 also created s. 66.75 (1m) (b).

SECTION 121. 66.75 (1m) (c) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263, is renumbered 66.75 (1m) (f).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 467 also created s. 66.75 (1m) (c).

SECTION 122. The amendment of 66.75 (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 467. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 123. The amendment of 66.75 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 467. Both amendments stand.

1993 Senate Bill 831

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 124. The amendment of 66.943 (4) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 125. 70.23 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

70.23 (title) Duties of assessors; entry of parcels on tax roll.

NOTE: Conforms title to subject matter.

SECTION 126. The amendment of 71.03 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 204. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 127. The amendment of 71.04 (3) (c) (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 204. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 128. 71.07 (9r) (b) 8. of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 471, is repealed.

NOTE: Section 71.07 (9r) (b) 7., as created by 1993 Wis. Act 16, is identical to s. 71.07 (9r) (b) 8., as created by 1993 Wis. Act 471.

SECTION 129. The amendment of 71.26 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 130. 71.28 (1) (dL) (i) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 232, is renumbered 71.28 (1dL) (i).

NOTE: Corrects numbering error.

SECTION 131. The amendment of 74.53 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 382 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 453. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 132. The amendment of 74.53 (5) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 382 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 453. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 133. 74.83 of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399, is amended by replacing “vocational, technical and adult education” with “technical college”.

NOTE: Amends provision consistent with a terminology change made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 134. The amendment of 77.82 (8) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 131 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 301. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 135. 77.982 (2) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 263, is amended by replacing “(1tg)” with “(14g)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference error. There is no s. 77.51 (1tg).

SECTION 136. 84.1045 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 278, is renumbered 84.1046.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 237 also created s. 84.1045.

SECTION 137. 84.1045 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 396, is renumbered 84.1047.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 237 also created s. 84.1045.

SECTION 138. 85.08 (4m) (c) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “s. 20.395 (2) (bq) (bu) or (bx)” with “s. 20.395 (2) (bq), (bu) or (bx)”.

NOTE: Inserts comma to correct grammar after governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 139. 85.08 (4m) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “s. 20.395 (2) (bq) (bu) or (bx)” with “s. 20.395 (2) (bq), (bu) or (bx)”.

NOTE: Inserts comma to correct grammar after governor’s partial veto.

SECTION 140. The amendment of 88.05 (4) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 456. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 141. The amendment of 97.30 (3m) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 264. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 142. 100.46 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 455, is renumbered 100.47.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 414 also created s. 100.46.

SECTION 143. The amendment of 101.143 (4) (ee) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 301 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 416. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 144. 101.265 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 339, is renumbered 101.265 (5).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 16 also created s. 101.265 (4).

SECTION 145. 101.265 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is amended by replacing “vocational, technical and adult education” with “technical college”, in 2 places.

NOTE: Amends provision to conform with terminology change made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 146. 101.35 (1) (c), (cm) and (d) of the statutes are amended to read:

101.35 (1) (c) “Eligible job applicant” means an individual who the department determines meets the requirements of ~~sub. s. 101.35 (9), 1991 stats.~~

(cm) “Eligible unit of government” means a county described in ~~sub. s. 101.35 (2) (a), 1991 stats.~~ or designated under ~~sub. s. 101.35 (2) (b), 1991 stats.~~ or a unit of government designated under ~~sub. s. 101.35 (2) (d), 1991 stats.~~

(d) “Local service agency” means an organization designated under ~~sub. s. 101.35 (3), 1991 stats.~~

NOTE: See the NOTE to the next SECTION of this bill.

SECTION 147. 101.35 (2) to (10), (12) and (14) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 16, 213 and 243, are repealed.

NOTE: By the terms of s. 101.35 (14), 1991 stats., these provisions have no effect after June 30, 1993.

SECTION 148. 101.35 (11) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

101.35 (11) (a) (intro.) If an eligible job applicant leaves the employ of a business that received funds to subsidize the wages of the eligible job applicant under sub. s. 101.35 (5), 1991 stats., the business shall repay the following percentage of the funds:

NOTE: See the NOTE to the preceding SECTION of this bill.

SECTION 149. 101.35 (13) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

101.35 (13) (d) The number of eligible job applicants who met the criteria in sub. s. 101.35 (10) (b), 1991 stats., and in s. 101.35 (10) (c), 1991 stats., as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16.

NOTE: See the NOTES to the 3 preceding SECTIONS of this bill.

SECTION 150. 110.20 (15) (title) of the statutes is created, effective January 1, 1996, to read:

110.20 (15) (title) PENALTY.

NOTE: All other subsections have titles.

SECTION 151. The amendment of 118.125 (2) (j) 2. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 334 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 152. 118.125 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

118.125 (4) TRANSFER OF RECORDS. Within 5 working days, a school district shall transfer to another school or school district all pupil records relating to a specific pupil if the transferring school district has received written notice from the pupil if he or she is an adult or his or her parent or guardian if the pupil is a minor that the pupil intends to enroll in the other school or school district or written notice from the other school or school district that the pupil has enrolled or from a court that legal custody of the pupil has been transferred to ~~of~~ the department of corrections or that the pupil has been placed in a juvenile correctional facility. In this subsection, “school” and “school district” include any state juvenile correctional facility which provides an educational program for its residents instead of or in addition to that which is provided by public and private schools.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 377 amends s. 118.125 (4) to add a provision for transfer of legal custody of a pupil to the department of corrections. 1993 Wis. Act 385 replaces a provision for transfer of custody to the department of health and social services with a provision for placement in a juvenile correctional facility. The amendment by this bill gives effect to both acts.

SECTION 153. The amendment of 118.153 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 154. 118.16 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 56, is amended by replacing “truancy into custody” with “truancy”.

NOTE: Corrects transcription error. Drafting records indicate that “into custody” was not to be included in the bill.

SECTION 155. 118.19 (9) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 454, is renumbered 118.19 (10).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 334 also created s. 118.19 (9).

SECTION 156. 118.19 (9) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 334, is amended by replacing “initial license” with “initial teaching license”.

NOTE: Corrects transcription error. Drafting records show that “teaching” was intended to be included.

SECTION 157. The amendment of 118.33 (3m) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 223 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 158. 118.34 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 16 and 399, is amended by replacing “board of vocational, technical and adult education” with “technical college system board”.

NOTE: Amends provision consistent with terminology change made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 159. 118.34 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended by replacing “vocational, technical and adult education” with “technical college”, in 2 places.

NOTE: Amends provision consistent with terminology change made by 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 160. The amendment of 119.04 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 334 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 161. The amendment of 119.44 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 223 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 162. 120.13 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 284 and 334, is amended by replacing “par. (c) 2. or (e)” with “par. (c) or (e)”.

NOTE: There is no par. (c) 2. A draft of 1993 Wis. Act 334 included treatment of s. 120.13 (1) (c) which would have resulted in there being a par. (c) 2. but this provision was dropped from the final version.

SECTION 163. The amendment of 121.41 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 455. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 164. The amendment of 125.04 (5) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 259. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

1993 Senate Bill 831

SECTION 165. The amendment of 125.17 (6) (a) (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 259 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 166. 125.28 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 378, is amended, effective November 1, 1994, to read:

125.28 (2) (a) A wholesalers' license may be issued to any person qualified under s. 125.04 (5) except a person acting as an agent for, or in the employ of, another person. Notwithstanding s. 125.04 (5) (a) 5., a person is not required to complete a responsible beverage server training course to be qualified for a license under this section.

NOTE: Reinserts language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 259, deleted by the repeal and recreation of this provision by 1993 Wis. Act 378, in order to give effect to both acts.

SECTION 167. The amendment of 125.30 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 259. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 168. The amendment of 125.31 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213 is void. The amendment of 125.31 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 215. The amendments by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 112 and 215 stand.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Acts 213 and 215 both have the substantive effect of changing the reference to "state fairgrounds" to "state fair park". However, the resulting language of the 2 acts is inconsistent. In this case, the last passed act is given effect. There is no conflict of substance between Wis. Acts 112 and 215.

SECTION 169. The amendment of 125.52 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 259. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 170. The amendment of 125.54 (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 259. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 171. The amendment of 125.58 (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 259. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 172. The amendment of 144.25 (4) (e) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 166 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 173. 144.34 of the statutes is amended by replacing "premise" with "premises".

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 174. 144.434 of the statutes is amended by replacing "premise" with "premises".

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 175. 144.95 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, is amended by replacing "255.22" with "252.22".

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 27 amended this cross-reference from s. 143.15 to be s. 255.22, but renumbered s. 143.15 to be s. 252.22.

SECTION 176. 146.53 (5) (j) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 251, is amended by replacing "state board of vocational, technical and adult education" with "technical college system board".

NOTE: Amends provision consistent with 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 177. The amendment of 146.55 (5) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 178. The amendment of 153.01 (9) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 185. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 179. The amendment of 153.05 (4) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 185. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 180. The amendment of 153.05 (4) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 185. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 181. 153.08 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 2646, and 1993 Wisconsin Act 104, section 5m, is amended by replacing "sub. (1)" with "par. (a)".

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference. 1993 Wis. Act 104 renumbered s. 150.91 to be s. 153.08 (2), but the cross-reference added by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 was not amended accordingly.

SECTION 182. 155.30 (3) (form) of the statutes is reenacted as shown in 1991 Wisconsin Act 281 and, as reenacted, is amended by replacing "an inpatient inpatient health care facility" with "an inpatient health care facility".

NOTE: Lines for dates as shown in 1991 Wis. Act 281 were not included in the version published in the 1991-92 Wisconsin statutes. This treatment also deletes a repeated word.

SECTION 183. 159.01 (9) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 245 and 406, is amended to read:

159.01 (9) "Responsible unit" means a municipality, county, another unit of government, including a federally recognized Indian tribe or band in this state, or solid waste management system under s. 59.07 (135) ~~or other unit of government~~, that is designated under s. 159.09 (1).

NOTE: Deletes language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 245 rendered surplusage by 1993 Wis. Act 406.

SECTION 184. The amendment of 161.49 (2) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 87 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 281. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 185. The amendment of 165.85 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 407 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 460. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 186. 165.85 (2) (e) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 407, is renumbered 165.85 (2) (g).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 460 also created s. 165.85 (2) (e).

SECTION 187. The amendment of 165.85 (3) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 407 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 460. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 188. The amendment of 165.85 (3) (cm) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 407 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 460. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 189. The amendment of 165.85 (3) (d) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 407 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 460. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 190. The amendment of 165.85 (4) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 407 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 460. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 191. 167.10 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended by replacing “premise is” with “premises are”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 192. The amendment of 167.26 (1) (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 133 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 193. 168.11 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended by replacing “chapter Ind. 8” with “ch. Ind 8”.

NOTE: Conforms provision to current style.

SECTION 194. 171.07 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246, is amended by replacing “possession of common carrier” with “possession of a common carrier”.

NOTE: Inserts “a” for improved readability.

SECTION 195. 178.03 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing “co-owners” with “coowners”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 196. 178.04 (2) of the statutes is amended by replacing “co-owners” with “coowners”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 197. The amendment of 180.1921 (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 214 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 473. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 198. 191.10 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 16, 123 and 301, is amended to read:

191.10 (1) ISSUANCE, FILING, RECORDING, CONDEMNATION. If the office of the commissioner of railroads finds that the proposed railroad would be a public convenience and that a necessity requires its construction, the office of the commissioner of railroads shall enter an order to that effect and issue to the applicant a certificate that public convenience and a necessity require the construction of the railroad as proposed. The certificate shall be filed in the office of the secretary of state ~~The and that the~~ office of the secretary of state shall approve the map showing the route of the railroad. The applicant shall ~~file~~ record the map certified by the office of the commissioner of railroads ~~reordered~~ in the office of the register of deeds in each county in which the railroad shall be located. The filing of the certificate with the secretary of state and the recording of the map, as above provided, are conditions precedent to the right of the applicant to institute condemnation proceedings.

NOTE: Deletes surplusage and improves sentence structure after the treatments by 1993 Wis. Acts 16, 123 and 301.

SECTION 199. 195.60 (7) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 123, is amended by replacing “minutes of the commission” with “minutes of the office”.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 123 replaced “commission” with “office” throughout ch. 195.

SECTION 200. 196.201 (1) of the statutes is amended by replacing “premise” with “premises”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 201. 215.512 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112, is amended by replacing “cooperation” with “corporation”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 202. 227.01 (13) (yg) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 364, is renumbered 227.01 (13) (yj).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 237 also created s. 227.01 (13) (yg).

SECTION 203. 227.01 (13) (yg) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 442, is renumbered 227.01 (13) (yk).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 237 also created s. 227.01 (13) (yg).

SECTION 204. 227.47 (2) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:

227.47 (2) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, a proposed or final decision of the personnel commission, hearing examiner or arbitrator concerning an appeal of the decision of the secretary of employment relations made under s. 230.09 (2) (a) or (d) shall not be accompanied by findings of fact, or conclusions of law. If within 30 days after the commission issues a decision in such an appeal either party files a petition for judicial review of the decision under s. 227.53 and files a written notice with the commission that the party has filed such a petition, the commission shall issue written findings of fact, and conclusions of law within 90 days after receipt

1993 Senate Bill 831

of the notice. The court shall stay the proceedings pending receipt of the findings, and conclusions.

NOTE: Inserts “and” and “or” for proper grammar after partial veto by governor.

SECTION 205. The amendment of 230.36 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 98 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 215. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 206. 231.01 (7) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 124, is amended by replacing “participating care providers” with “participating child care providers”.

NOTE: Inserts missing word.

SECTION 207. 250.04 (10) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, section 187, and 1993 Wisconsin Act 209, section 3, is amended by replacing “children, all and the hospitals” with “children and the hospitals”.

NOTE: Deletes surplusage resulting from the merger of the treatments by 1993 Wis. Acts 27 and 209.

SECTION 208. 252.09 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, section 417, are amended by replacing “sanatoria” with “sanatoriums” in 3 places.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 209. 252.14 (1) (ar) 14 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 252, is renumbered 252.14 (1) (ar) 15.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 27 renumbered s. 146.024 to be s. 252.14. Section 146.024 (1) (ar) 14, as created by 1993 Wis. Act 105, was renumbered s. 252.14 (1) (ar) 14 by the revisor under s. 13.93 (1) (b).

SECTION 210. 252.15 (1) (ab) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 190 and 252, is amended to read:

252.15 (1) (ab) “Affected person” means an emergency medical technician, first responder, fire fighter, peace officer, correctional officer, person who is employed at a secured correctional facility, as defined in s. 48.02 (15m), state patrol officer, jailer or keeper of a jail or person designated with custodial authority by the jailer or keeper, health care provider, employe of a health care provider or staff member of a state crime laboratory.

NOTE: Inserts comma to correct grammar after merger of the treatments of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 190 and 252.

SECTION 211. The amendment of 252.15 (2) (a) 7. a. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 190 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 252. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 212. The treatment of 252.15 (2) (a) 7. ak. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 190 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 252. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 213. 252.16 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 2587, and 1993 Wis-

consin Act 27, section 389, is amended by replacing “146.882” with “252.17”.

NOTE: Section 146.882 was renumbered s. 252.17 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 214. 252.17 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 2589, and 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, section 394, is amended by replacing “146.88” with “252.16”.

NOTE: Section 146.88 was renumbered s. 252.16 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 215. 254.31 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, section 227, is amended by replacing “premise” with “premises”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 216. 254.64 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, section 67, is amended to read:

254.64 (4) (b) Except as provided in pars. (c) and (d), no permit is transferable from one ~~premise~~ premises to another or from one person to another.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 217. The amendment of 302.045 (2) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 218 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 227. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 218. The treatments of 304.06 (1) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 194 and 289 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377. All treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 219. 304.063 (4) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 97, is amended by replacing “par. (b)” with “sub. (2)”.

NOTE: Corrects cross-reference. There is no “par. (b)” in s. 304.063 (4).

SECTION 220. The amendment of 341.14 (6r) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 415, section 5. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 221. 341.14 (6r) (f) 50. of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 291, is renumbered 341.14 (6r) (f) 49m.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 415 also created s. 341.14 (6r) (f) 50.

SECTION 222. 341.63 (1) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 64 and 288, is amended, effective July 1, 1995, to read:

341.63 (1) (e) The licensee of a vehicle registered ~~(am)~~ in a county identified under s. 110.20 (5) has not complied with the inspection requirements of s. 110.20 (6).

NOTE: Deletes language rendered surplusage by the treatment by 1993 Wis. Act 288.

SECTION 223. The treatment of 342.10 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 159 is void.

NOTE: The language of 1993 Wis. Act 159 which amends s. 342.10 (3) conflicts with the language of 1993 Wis. Act 63

amending the same provision. The language of Act 63 includes the intended policy of Act 159, but includes new policy as well. The language of Act 63 is adopted to effectuate the creation of pars. (b) to (g) of s. 342.10 (3) by Act 63.

SECTION 224. The amendments of 343.06 (1) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 16 and 363 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 225. 343.15 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 162, 363 and 446, is amended to read:

343.15 (1) (a) Except as provided in sub. (4), the application of any person under 18 years of age for a license shall be signed and verified by either of the applicant's parents, ~~or treatment foster parent~~ or a stepparent of the applicant or other adult sponsor, as defined by the department by rule. The application shall be signed and verified before a traffic officer, a duly authorized agent of the department or a person duly authorized to administer oaths.

NOTE: Deletes language inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 446 rendered surplusage by 1993 Wis. Act 162.

SECTION 226. The amendment of 343.305 (4) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 315 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 317. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 227. The treatment of 343.305 (4) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 315 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 317. Both treatments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 228. 440.03 (3m) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 107, is amended by replacing "chs. 440 to 459" with "chs. 440 to 480".

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 102 created ch. 480 and changed existing cross-references to "chs. 440 to 459" to be "chs. 440 to 480".

SECTION 229. 440.03 (10) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 445, is renumbered 440.03 (11).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 443 also created s. 440.03 (10).

SECTION 230. The amendment of chapter 443 (title) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 231. The amendment of 443.01 (3) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 232. 443.01 (3g) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463, is renumbered 443.01 (3c).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 465 also created s. 443.01 (3g).

SECTION 233. The amendment of 443.08 (4) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 234. The amendments of 443.09 (title), (1) and (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 235. The amendment of 443.09 (5) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 236. 443.10 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 463 and 465, is amended to read:

443.10 (1) (a) The examining board may, upon application and the payment of the required fee, grant a certificate of registration as an architect, as a landscape architect, as a professional geologist or as a professional engineer to any person who holds an unexpired certificate of similar registration issued to the person by the proper authority in any state or territory or possession of the United States or in any country in which the requirements for the registration of architects, landscape architects ~~or~~ professional geologists or professional engineers are of a standard not lower than specified in this chapter.

NOTE: Inserts comma and deletes "or" to correct grammar after the merger of the treatments of this provision by 1993 Wis. Acts 463 and 465.

SECTION 237. The amendments of 443.10 (1) (b) and (d) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 238. The amendments of 443.10 (2) (a), (c), (d) and (e) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 239. The amendments of 443.11 (title) and (1) (intro.) and (d) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 240. The amendments of 443.11 (4) and (6) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 241. The amendment of 443.14 (2) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 242. The amendment of 443.16 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 243. 443.17 of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 463 and 465, is amended to read:

1993 Senate Bill 831

– 15 –

443.17 Seal or stamp; aiding unauthorized practice. No person who is registered under this chapter to practice architecture, landscape architecture, professional geology or professional engineering ~~under this chapter~~ may impress his or her seal or stamp upon documents which have not been prepared by the person or under his or her direction and control, knowingly permit his or her seal or stamp to be used by any other person or in any other manner knowingly aid or abet the unauthorized practice of ~~any of those professions~~ architecture, professional geology or professional engineering or the unauthorized use of the title “landscape architect” by persons not authorized under this chapter.

NOTE: Inserts “professional geology” and deletes “any of those professions” for clarity after the merger of the treatments by 1993 Wis. Acts 463 and 465.

SECTION 244. The amendments of 443.18 (1) (a) and (2) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 245. The amendment of 448.20 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 105 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 246. 480.22 (2) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 102, is amended by replacing “s. 440.92 (8), and shall submit” with “s. 440.92 (8), 1991 stats., and shall submit”.

NOTE: Section 440.92 (8) was repealed by 1993 Wis. Act 16.

SECTION 247. The amendment of 703.11 (2) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 463 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 465. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 248. 704.07 (4) of the statutes is amended by replacing “premise” with “premises”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 249. 758.19 (5) (f) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 437, is renumbered 758.19 (5) (i) and amended by replacing “par. (c)” with “par. (e)”.

NOTE: The repeal and recreation of s. 758.19 (5) by 1993 Wis. Act 206 also created par. (f). Section 758.19 (5) (e), stats., as affected by 1993 Wis. Act 206, is the successor to prior par. (c).

SECTION 250. 767.32 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is repealed.

NOTE: Section 767.32 (1) (b) 3., created by 1993 Wis. Act 16, provided that failure of the payer to furnish a timely disclosure under s. 767.27 (2m) was grounds for revision of a judgment or order. The original draft of Act 16 created s. 767.27 (2m), but that provision was deleted from Act 16 as adopted, thus rendering this provision without effect.

SECTION 251. The amendment of 799.16 (4) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 246. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 252. The amendment of 801.11 (4) (a) 5. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 399. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 253. 813.09 of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112, is amended by replacing “unless the plaintiff give a written undertaking” with “unless the plaintiff gives a written undertaking”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 254. The amendment of 814.04 (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 98 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 326. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 255. The amendment of 814.61 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 319. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 256. 815.18 (3) (ds) of the statutes is amended to read:

815.18 (3) (ds) *Federal disability insurance benefits.* All moneys received or receivable by a person as federal disability insurance benefits under ~~subchapter II of 42 USC 401 to 433.~~

NOTE: Corrects citation.

SECTION 257. The amendment of 891.20 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 301. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 258. The amendment of 939.66 (6) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 441 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 445. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 259. 940.20 (5) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 164, is renumbered 940.20 (6).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 54 also created s. 940.20 (5).

SECTION 260. 941.237 (1) (dm) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 95, is amended by replacing “50.50 (3)” with “254.61 (3)”.

NOTE: Section 50.50 was renumbered s. 254.61 by 1993 Wis. Act 27.

SECTION 261. 941.29 (8) of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 196, is renumbered 941.29 (9).

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 195 also created s. 941.29 (8).

SECTION 262. 941.296 of the statutes, as created by 1993 Wisconsin Act 191, is renumbered 941.2965.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 98 also created s. 941.296.

SECTION 263. The amendment of 946.42 (1) (a) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 264. The amendment of 946.42 (3) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 377 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 385. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 265. 946.44 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

946.44 (2) (d) “Prisoner” includes a person who is committed to the custody of the department of corrections under s. 48.34 (4g) or placed in a secured correctional facility under s. 48.34 (4m) or 48.357 (4) or (5) (e) or who is subject to an order under s. 48.366.

NOTE: Replaces language deleted by 1993 Wis. Act 385 in order to give effect to the policies of both 1993 Wis. Act 377 and 1993 Wis. Act 385.

SECTION 266. 946.45 (2) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 377 and 385, is amended, effective December 1, 1995, to read:

946.45 (2) (d) “Prisoner” includes a person who is committed to the custody of the department of corrections under s. 48.34 (4g) or placed in a secured correctional facility under s. 48.34 (4m) or 48.357 (4) or (5) (e) or who is subject to an order under s. 48.366.

NOTE: Replaces language deleted by 1993 Wis. Act 385 in order to give effect to the policies of both 1993 Wis. Act 377 and 1993 Wis. Act 385.

SECTION 267. The amendment of 946.73 of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 213 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 215. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 268. The amendment of 946.82 (4) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 280 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 441. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 269. The amendment of 969.035 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 227 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 441. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 270. The amendments of 969.08 (10) (b) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Acts 227 and 441 are not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 445. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 271. 971.32 of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 112, is amended by replacing “co-owners” with “coowners”.

NOTE: Corrects spelling.

SECTION 272. The amendment of 973.075 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 169 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 459. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 273. The amendment of 973.076 (1) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 92 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 321. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 274. The amendment of 977.07 (2) (c) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 451. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 275. The amendment of 977.08 (4m) of the statutes by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16 is not repealed by 1993 Wisconsin Act 423. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 276. 985.06 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 184, is amended to read:

985.06 (1) In 2nd and 3rd class cities, the clerk shall, on or before the 2nd Tuesday of April, advertise in the official city newspaper, or if there is none, in a newspaper published in the city and eligible under s. 985.03, for separate proposals to publish in English ~~(a)~~ the council proceedings, and ~~(b)~~ the city’s legal notices, respectively, for the ensuing year, inviting bids from all daily and weekly newspapers published in such city which are eligible under s. 985.03, also stating the security required with each bid, which shall be previously fixed by the council, and requiring delivery of the bids in writing, sealed, at the clerk’s office by 12 noon of the first Tuesday of May. At that hour, the clerk shall, in the presence of the mayor or an alderperson, open the bids and enter them in a record kept for that purpose. No bid from other than a newspaper legally invited to bid, or for more than the legal rate for like work, shall be of any effect. The paper making the lowest effective bid for the city’s legal notices shall be awarded the contract therefor. If 2 or more effective bids are for the same price, and no lower effective bid is filed, the clerk shall transmit such tie bids to the council at its next meeting and the council shall designate the successful bid. If no effective bid is received, the council may direct the clerk to readvertise as before. Each successful bidder shall execute a contract in accordance with the bid and file such bond for its performance as the council requires. No such paper shall receive more or less than the contract price nor any other compensation for the work. The paper securing the contract for the publishing of the city’s legal notices shall be the official city newspaper.

NOTE: Deletes parenthetical letters to eliminate confusion with paragraph citations and for conformity with current style.

SECTION 277. 1993 Wisconsin Act 27, section 372 is amended by replacing “20.435 (1) (intro.) (ei)” with “20.435 (1) (ei)”.

NOTE: The “(intro.)” was unintentionally inserted by 1993 Wis. Act 27 without being underscored. There is no s. 20.435 (1) (intro.) (ei).

SECTION 278. 1993 Wisconsin Act 166, section 7 is amended by replacing “animal wastes” with “animal waste”.

NOTE: “Wastes” was changed from “waste” without being shown as underscored.

SECTION 279. 1993 Wisconsin Act 183, section 10 is amended by replacing “subchapter” with “subsection”.

NOTE: The incorrect word was shown as stricken.

SECTION 280. 1993 Wisconsin Act 183, section 30 is amended by replacing “camp or swimming pool” with “camp or public swimming pool”.

1993 Senate Bill 831

NOTE: Previously existing text was unintentionally omitted.

SECTION 281. 1993 Wisconsin Act 212, section 1, is amended by replacing “26.266 (2) (a) 8.” with “46.266 (2) (a) 8.”.

NOTE: Corrects citation.

SECTION 282. 1993 Wisconsin Act 251, section 19 (2) (a) 9. is amended by replacing “state board of vocational, technical and adult education” with “technical college system board”.

NOTE: Amends provision consistent with 1993 Wis. Act 399.

SECTION 283. 1993 Wisconsin Act 254, section 4 is amended by replacing “all moneys paid as expenses for interest on and repayment of veterans trust fund stabilization loans;” with “all moneys paid as expenses for, interest on and repayment of veterans trust fund stabilization loans;”.

NOTE: Existing text was shown as underscored.

SECTION 284. 1993 Wisconsin Act 263, section 17 is amended by replacing “community development district” with “community development authority”.

NOTE: “District” was erroneously inserted without being underscored and “authority” was deleted without being stricken. No change was intended.

SECTION 285. 1993 Wisconsin Act 334, section 13 is amended by replacing “120.13 (1) (b) 2.” with “120.13 (1) (b)”.

NOTE: An amendment to 1993 Assembly Bill 291, which became 1993 Wis. Act 334, deleted “2” but it was inadvertently retained in the engrossed bill.

SECTION 286. 1993 Wisconsin Act 343, section 14 is amended by replacing “23.092 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended to read:” with “23.092 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:”.

NOTE: Section 23.092 (4) was not affected by 1993 Wis. Act 16.

SECTION 287. 1993 Wisconsin Act 377, section 13 is amended by replacing “46.03 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, is amended” with “46.03 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended”.

NOTE: Section 46.03 (6) (a) was not affected by 1993 Wis. Act 16.

SECTION 288. 1993 Wisconsin Act 377, section 43 is amended by replacing “48.34 (13) of the statutes is

amended” with “48.34 (13) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended” and by replacing “48.34 (13) ALCOHOL OR DRUG TREATMENT OR EDUCATION. (a)” with “48.34 (13) (a)”.

NOTE: 1993 Wis. Act 377, section 43 did not affect s. 48.34 (13) (c).

SECTION 289. 1993 Wisconsin Act 450, section 72 (2) is amended by replacing “254.11 (7r), (8g), (8j) and (8w)” with “254.11 (7r), (8g), (8j) and (8u)”.

NOTE: Corrects transcription error. There is no s. 254.11 (8w).

SECTION 290. Nonstatutory provisions; reconciliation. (1) The amendment of 49.193 (8) (bm) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 1430m, is overridden.

(2) The amendment of 49.46 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, section 77, is overridden.

(3) The amendment of 49.46 (1) (cg) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, section 78, is overridden.

(4) The amendment of 49.46 (1) (co) 1 of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, section 79, is overridden.

(5) The amendment of 49.46 (1) (cr) (intro.) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, section 80, is overridden.

(6) The amendment of 49.46 (1) (cs) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 99, section 81, is overridden.

(7) The amendment of 49.50 (6k) (a) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 1430m, is overridden.

(8) The amendment of 85.08 (4m) (c) (intro.) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 2029, is overridden.

(9) The amendment of 85.08 (4m) (d) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 2033, is overridden.

(10) The amendment of 227.47 (2) of the statutes by this act is void if the partial veto of 1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 3020, is overridden.